



Attendees:

David Blackwood – President
Jeffrey Neal– Secretary
David Hering - Treasurer
Colin Moulton – Member at Large
Winsor Cooper III – Member at Large
Shaun Sewell - Parliamentarian

Laura Scott – Rodeo Director
Randy Grant aka Mormonizer
Jason C.

Board Members Absent:

Ken Wells – Member at Large
Joel Castillo – Vice President
Guy Puglisi – Trustee

Meeting called to order at 6:31 p.m.

President's Report

- Report submitted.
- List of activities

Vice President's Report

- Report submitted.
- Current membership is at 93.
- List of events
- Nominations requested for March member of the month:
 - No nominations were presented. Will bring up at General Membership.
- Nomination for Honorary membership
 - Ernie Yuen, SNAPI President

Secretary's Report

- Minutes from Mar meeting were presented. **C.Moulton moved to accept. Second-D.Hering. Approved by unanimous verbal vote.**

Treasurer's Report

- Report submitted.
- Review of the Finances

Trustee's Report

- No Report submitted.

Member-At-Large Reports

Winsor - No report
Colin – No report



Fundraising Report

- Report submitted.
- Outlined monies raised at the previous fundraisers.
- April
 - Miss Coulda, Woulda, Shoulda Show – April 22nd at Badlands
- May
 - BigHorn Rodeo Fashion Show – May 7th at The Center 7-9p.m.
 - Rodeo Kick-Off Show – May 7th at Badlands 9pm-Midnight
 - Sabel’s Suicide Drag – May 14th, Charlie’s
 - BigHorn Rodeo Weekend - May 20-22, 2011
- June
 - Men of Charlie’s night for NGRA – June 4th at Charlie’s (Everyone please attend)
 - Proposed night for Mr. and Miss NGRA 2011 to have a fundraiser toward their IGRA competition requirements.
- July
 - July 2nd - Check Presentation from Men of Charlie’s to NGRA from their fundraiser.
 - July 9th – NGRA monthly event at Charlie’s.
- Report on increased events from Charlie’s toward support of Rodeo.
- Discussion of proceed splits from the last fundraiser
- **D.Blackwood proposed that the proceeds benefitting BigHorn Rodeo and IGRA from the last fundraiser be given in full to IGRA in support of Kimberli Foxx. Moved-J.Neal Second-W.Cooper,III. Discussion. Approved by unanimous verbal vote.**
- **S.Sewell moved to approve the following events:**
 - Let’s Get Ready to Rodeo – Thursday, May 19 8p-1a at Charlie’s
 - Stetsons & Stilettos – Saturday, May 21 9p-1a
 - June Theme to be changed to Glee 2.
- **Second-C.Moulton. Discussion. Approved by unanimous verbal vote.**
- Next meeting is Monday, April 11.

Royalty

- Report submitted.

BigHorn Rodeo Director

- Report submitted.
- Updated budget submitted.
- L.Scott moved the Board approve Horseman’s Park use our liquor license to help another event this coming weekend as solicited by HP. Motion was rescinded without a vote.
- **D.Hering moved to allow L.Scott to investigate further and email the findings to the Board quickly. Second-W.Cooper,III. Discussion. Approved by unanimous verbal vote.**
- **D.Hering moved to approve the rodeo budget. Second-W.Cooper,III. Discussion. Approved by unanimous verbal vote.**



Newsletter

- Submissions for pictures, articles and information is the 23rd of each month.

Election Report

- The results of the election:
 - President: Shaun Sewell
 - Vice President: Colin Moulton
 - Secretary: Dennis Shaul – resigned this post during the election. Position remains open at this time
 - Treasurer: David Hering
 - Member at Large: Ken Wells, Brian Rogers, Chris Due

Unfinished Business

- BigHorn Rodeo Budget – voted during Rodeo Report
- Election Results – outlined in the Election Report

New Business

- Taylor Trash requested approval of an event in July to satisfy her bid for IGRA Royalty. Friday, July 15 – Taylor’s Temptation Island.
- **D. Hering moved to approve Taylor’s Fundraiser as proposed. Second-C.Moulton. Discussion Approved by unanimous verbal vote.**

Board adjourned at 7:33 p.m.

Respectfully submitted.

Jeffrey Neal
NGRA Secretary

NGRA – General Membership Meeting – Minutes 4/18/11

Attendees:

David Blackwood – President
Jeffrey Neal– Secretary
David Hering - Treasurer
Colin Moulton – Member at Large
Winsor Cooper III – Member at Large
Shaun Sewell - Parliamentarian

Laura Scott – Rodeo Director
Randy Grant aka Mormonizer
Jason C.

Board Members Absent:

Ken Wells – Member at Large
Joel Castillo – Vice President
Guy Puglisi – Trustee

Meeting called to order by President Blackwood at 7:43 p.m.

C.Moulton moved to dispense with the re-reading of the reports. Second-W.Cooper,III. Approved with unanimous verbal vote.

President’s Report

- Report submitted.

Vice President’s Report

- Report submitted.
- Nominations requested for March member of the month:
 - No nominations were presented from the Board
 - Mormonizer was nominated for her work with Miss Cow Patty.
- **C.Moulton moved to accept by acclamation. Second-J.Neal. Approved by unanimous verbal vote.**
- Nomination for Honorary membership
 - Ernie Yuen, SNAPI President
- **Approved by hand vote.**

Secretary’s Report

- **March General Membership Meeting minutes were submitted for approval. Second-W.Cooper, III. Approved by unanimous verbal vote.**

Treasurer’s Report

- Review of the current financial status

Trustee’s Report

- No Report submitted.

Members At Large Reports

- No new reports.

Fundraising Report

- April
 - Miss Coulda, Woulda, Shoulda Show – April 22nd at Badlands
- May
 - BigHorn Rodeo Fashion Show – May 7th at The Center 7-9p.m.
 - Rodeo Kick-Off Show – May 7th at Badlands 9pm-Midnight
 - Sabel's Suicide Drag – May 14th, Charlie's
 - BigHorn Rodeo Weekend - May 20-22, 2011
- June
 - Men of Charlie's night for NGRA – June 4th at Charlie's (Everyone please attend)
 - Proposed night for Mr. and Miss NGRA 2011 to have a fundraiser toward their IGRA competition requirements.
- July
 - July 2nd - Check Presentation from Men of Charlie's to NGRA from their fundraiser.
 - July 9th – NGRA monthly event at Charlie's.

Rodeo Director

- Remaining dates for RPC meetings will be every other week on: Apr, 27; May 11, and 18.

Newsletter

- Deadline is 23rd for any submissions.

Old Business

- The results of the election:
 - President: Shaun Sewell
 - Vice President: Colin Moulton
 - Secretary: Dennis Shaul – resigned this post during the election.
Position remains open at this time
 - Treasurer: David Hering
 - Member at Large: Ken Wells, Brian Rogers, Chris Due

New Business

- Jason C. has sent an email to those connected to the Rodeo to participate with Grand Entry but has not had a firm response. Discussion on the event.
- April 30th will be a Pride Pets event. Need someone to help us with the event and work the NGRA table and represent us at the desk. If you are available, please contact a Board member.

Meeting Adjourned – 8:02 p.m.

Respectfully submitted.

Jeffrey Neal

NGRA - Secretary